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DATE: AUGUST 22,2001
TO: ALL PARTIES
FROM: BETH KEATING, Staff Counsel

RE: DOCKET NO. 960786-TL - Consideration of BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.'s entry into interLATA services pursuant to
Section 271 of the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996.

Commission staff will conduct a conference call on Thursday, August 30, 2001, at
10:00 a.m., to discuss concerns regarding certain testimony filed in this Docket,
particularly concerns raised in BellSouth’s August 17, 2001, Motion to Strike. Staff
would also like to get clarification on certain other testimony and/or affidavits filed
in this Docket, and how such testimony is anticipated to be addressed in this
proceeding. In addition, any other procedural issues, including scheduling of
depositions, may be discussed. To participate in this call, please call the following
number at 10:00 a.m. on Thursday, August 30, 2001: Suncom (850) 291-5230 or
Non-Suncom (850) 921-5230. If you have any questions regarding this call, please
contact Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212.
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